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April 21,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0814) 

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070726-E1 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

Commission sta f f  have advked that confidential Document No. 10956-07, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Robert Graves, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L32399-0850 
An Afflrmtive A&on /Equal Opporhlnily Employer 

PSC Webrite: http:/hm?v.floridapmm Internet Emril: mntact@psestat&fl.us 
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ST PETERSBURG FL 33701 , 
l 

ttem 4 tl Restricted Delivery 1s desired 

so that we can mum the card to you. 
Print yo& name and a d d m  on the mvene 

I Attach thls card to the back of the mailpiece. 

If YES, ewer delivery address belaw: No 
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JOHN T BURNETT ESOUlRE 11 



1 CLK Ofntial Flling****3/27/2008 9:04 AM .a*.. 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070726 

Thursday, March 27.2008 9:Ol AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 

3/27/2008 9:OO:OO AM 

Filename / Path: 070726.CO.kef.doc STRIBUTION: I 
Good Morning. Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070726-EQ. today. 



. ,  I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070726 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I a d  lewisjr@ pgnniail c u m  . -.+- 
Nu .- -- John bumeri,Zpgnmail cum . 

Energy Florida, Inc- 
Energy Service Company, LLC (1~7a) ... 

Printed on 3/27/2008 at 12:30:34 PM 

I 



Marguerite Lockard $'SC-O8-0)3 I-PAf3 - FQ 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070726.0R.021208.kef.doc 

Monday, March 03,2008 9:39 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 

3/3/2008 9:37:00 AM Qa Docket Number: 070726-EQ 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070726-EO today. 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070726 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I I I 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 1 p a u i . l e w i s j r ~ ~ ~ i l . c o m  1 No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (07a) I I john.bumett@pgnmail.com I No 

Printed on 3/3/2008 a1 12’46 PM 

~~~ 

I 

/ 



STATE OF FLOFUDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

"COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER ll, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POMEWAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

January 30,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0791) 

~ " O . I l ~ 6 5 - 0  

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070726.EQ 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 00438-08, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Robert Graves, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmntive Aetion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websife: httpJhww.floridaprmm Internet E-mail: contaet@mcsutefl.ur 



STATE OF fiORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER n, CHAIRMAN 
LISA P o w  EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMWN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ST PETERSBURG FL 33701 

January 30,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0791) 
_,I ..-o~-llll.,l..~il-..-~ --,.. 

John T. Bumett, Esquire CL# - i:OK1wSPo?;DENcE 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC v i , v e  Ej ~ m ; e s  Q Cons:mer 

299 First Avenue North .. _.______ 

' f"* 1 .  +-- St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
cl?dEN'r 5K!. I 1 0 b S - O  7 

~;$p.fsc~ :;'..\:. ECR * G& 1 
Lm.,,,--, 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070726-EQ 

I 3. WkeType  
-dCwWedMafl  OBpsaMsll 
0- O R e t u m R a c a l p t f a ~ $ a  
0 0 C.O.D. 

4.-wm-w om 

. .  . .  
Dear Mr. Bumett: 

~~ 

Commission staff 1 Complete items I, 2. and 3. ASO complete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivety is desired. 

Ir Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

or on the front if smce mnits. 
please do not hesi Attach this card to the back of the mailpieC3. 

material. 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Robert Graves, Division of Economc Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2-0 SHUMARn OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Afirmlttive Action I Equal Oppoltunity Employer 

F'SC Website: http:lhvww..0oridnpsemm Internet Email: mntaet@sestltefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSION I .  I<S: OFFICE OF C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  
LISA POI.AK k < l X i A K ,  C H A I R M A N  
MATTHEW M. c.'AK?'ER 11 

NANCY AI<( ; I :N%IANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

K A T R I N A  J .  M( 'MIJRRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A.  SKOI'  

ADMINISTRATIVE 
December 20, 2007 

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Post Office Box 1402 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 070726-EQ 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of second negotiated power purchase 
contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy with BG&E of Florida, LLC, by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 14,2007, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHrJMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TAILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirinative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070726-EQ Date Docketed: 12/14/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  for  approval o f  second negotiated power purchase 
contract f o r  purchase o f  f i r m  capacity and energy w i t h  BG&E of 
Flor ida,  LLC. by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: BGELE o f  Florida, LLC 
Progress Energy Florida, I n c  . 
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O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission Clerk n 
Docket No.070726-EQ Date Docketed: 12/14/2007 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  for  approval o f  second negotiated power purchase 

contract  for  purchase o f  f i r m  capacity and energy w i th  6G5E of 
Flor ida,  LLC, by Progress Energy Flor ida,  I nc .  

Company: BC&E o f  F lor ida,  LLC 
Progress Energy Flor ida,  Inc.  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Referred to :  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
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Staff ASSiqnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEcTION:(850) 413-6770 
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Due Dates 
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6. 

I 
P e t i t i o n  F i l e d  “E 12/14/2007 
Staff Recomndat ion “E 01/31/2008 
Agenda “E 02/12/2008 
PAA Order - Close if No Protest  NONE 03/03/2008 
C o n s u m t i n g  Order if No Protest  NONE 03/27/2008 
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